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I wish also to record that it is the intention of the two Governments that
Certain proportion of the Canadian dollar requirements of China shall be
COVered by the purchase from Canada of Canadian dollars for gold or foreign
§X0hange convertible into gold. To implement this intention, it is understood
at the Government, of China will during or at the end of each half year
cul‘lng which the credits referred to in this letter are being drawn upon,
“Mmencing with the first half of 1946, acquire Canadian dollars by the sale
anada of gold or foreign exchange convertible into gold in an amount not
than twenty per cent of the amount of the credit drawn during each such
ear. It is understood that the Canadian dollars so acquired will be used
th Ieet the current requirements of China in Canada, including purchases of
¢ Government of China or its agencies and including Canadian shipping

?gr"ices and marine insurance charges. Any purchases of Canadian dollars
prli'()gOld or foreign exchange convertible into gold during the first half of 1946

T to the signing of this agreement shall be regarded as coming within the
Bount of guch required purchases during the first half of that year. These
int ¢ed purchases of Canadian dollars for gold or foreign exchange convertible
of D 8old shall be reduced by an amount equal to the Canadian dollar equivalent,
D&i?iny United States dollars or other foreign exchange convertible into gold
W ' by Chinese importers for imports from Canada during each half year in

®Stion, provided that the Government of China supplies satisfactory evidence
B, Such payments and they are verified by the Foreign Exchange Control

ard of Canada. In case the amount of such Chinese imports from Canada in
Dery alf year exceeds the required purchases of Canadian dollars for that
Deri?)c(ii’s the excess shall be carried over to the succeeeding half-year period or
&bOI Would appreciate it if you would confirm the understanding set forth
of ‘t‘l;e’ and also if you would inform me from time to time of the representatives
ang & Government of China who will agree with the Departments of Trade
Unge Ommerce and of Finance upon the pragram of purchases to be covered

T this agreement.
Yours very truly,
J. L. ILSLEY,

Canadian Minister of Finance.
1l

The Ambassador of China to the Canadian Minister of Finance.
Dear Sir , Orrawa, February 7, 1946.

relatlj take pleasure in acknowledging receipt of your letter of today’s date
‘6000‘(')8‘ to the agreement signed today for the provision of a credit of
Yoy o 2000 to my Government under the Export, Credits Insurance Act, in which
Dointse?e good. enough to place on record our understanding regarding certain
8 ing N connection with the use of the credit and about purchases which
the B'a,lwln make in Canada, to be financed by Canadian dollars acquired from
Ine of gold or foreign exchange convertible into gold.
referre the name of my Government I wish to confirm the understanding
na‘nles 0 above. I shall be pleased to inform you from time to time of the
;“ents 0(} my Government’s representatives who will agree with the Depart-
Obe ot Trade and Commerce and of Finance upon the program of purchases
€red under this agreement.

Yours very truly,
Liv SHiH SHUN,
Ambassador of China.



